



Simon Corry

219 Tinker St.  
Woodstock  
NY 12498

Remote / Hybrid NYC

[hello@simoncorry.com](mailto:hello@simoncorry.com)

[simoncorry.com](http://simoncorry.com)

+1 917-855-7813

[linkedin.com/in/simoncorry](https://linkedin.com/in/simoncorry)

[bit.ly/portfolio-simon](https://bit.ly/portfolio-simon)

## SCIENCE & CREATIVITY

### ABOUT

I'm Simon, a multi-award winning product designer based in New York. During my career I've had the privilege of creating experiences for a diverse range of clients including the New York Times and Google. In my role as a product leader I've helped scale large teams at Facebook and nurtured startups like Highfive and WeTransfer.

### PROFICIENCY

Leadership, Strategy, Prototyping, Product Design, IA/UX/UI, Motion Design, Illustration, Iconography, Front-end Development

### EDUCATION / AWARDS

BA (Hons.) Graphic Design  
Falmouth University  
2006 - 2009

Best Website Design, Associations  
19th Annual Webby Awards  
AWA, 2015

BTEC (ND.) Multimedia  
Arts University Plymouth  
2004 - 2006

Best Visual Design, UI/UX  
14th Annual Webby Awards  
AWA, 2010

NCFE Photography & Illustration  
Arts University Plymouth  
2004 - 2006

Award For Typographic Excellence  
Type Directors Club  
TDC55, 2009

### EXPERIENCE

Boutique	US	Co-Founder & CDO	2022 – Present
Facebook	US	Director of Product Design	2020 – 2022
Fabric	US	VP of Product Design	2018 – 2020
Thirstie	US	VP of Product Design	2016 – 2018
Highfive	US	Head of Design	2014 – 2016
Inc. Magazine	US	Senior Product Designer	2012 – 2014
Hyperakt	US	Senior Interaction Designer	2010 – 2012
WeTransfer	NL	Product Designer	2009 – 2010
Christian Topf	UK	Interaction Designer	2007 – 2009
Royal Mail	UK	Product Designer	2003 – 2006